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TO:    ☒ Teams ☒ Manufacturers 

 

CATEGORY:   ☒ Hypercar ☒ LMP2 ☒ LMGTE Pro ☒ LMGTE Am  

 
 

DECISION N°: WEC_2022_D0023_All_Refueller_equipment 
 
 
DATE:  01/06/2022   FROM:  The WEC Committee 
 
SUBJECT:  Mandatory equipment for personnel in the pit lane 
 

 
APPLICABLE REGULATION   
 

Article 4.1.5 ☒  2022 FIA World Endurance Championship Sporting Regulations 

Article 4.1.4 ☒  2022 24 Hours of Le Mans Supplementary Regulations 

  
DECISION   

 
 
Mandatory equipment for personnel in the pit lane 
 
Minimum safety clothing for Competitors’ personnel in the pit lane (the limit is the line in front of the pit shutter) during all 
practice sessions and the race:  
The refueller, vent, extinguisher, and cut off valve attendants must wear the following FIA homologated gear:  

- FIA 8856 homologated fireproof overalls  
- FIA 8856 homologated fireproof gloves  
- FIA 8856 homologated fireproof balaclava  
- FIA 8856 homologated fireproof long underwear (shirt, trousers and socks)  
- FIA 8856 homologated fireproof shoes  
- FIA homologated (as listed in FIA Technical List 25 and SA2020) full face helmets of a uniform colour without 

decoration, with closed full visors (the visor may be opened before the car enters the pit lane)  
 
 

 
PERIOD OF VALIDITY/APPLICATION OF THE DECISION 

   
This decision comes into effect: 

☒  with immediate application 

☐  from:  

 
And is applicable: 

☒  until further notice 

☐  for the mentioned Competition(s) only 
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